
Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>

Re: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229! 

Lisa Yanek <lryanek@jhmi.edu> Wed, Nov 11, 2020 at 3:05 PM
To: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>, "Wessel, Jennifer" <wesselj@iu.edu>, "Gaynor, Sheila Marie"
<sheilagaynor@hsph.harvard.edu>, "Dicorpo, Daniel, Anthony" <ddicorpo@bu.edu>, "Meigs, James B.,M.D."
<JMEIGS@mgh.harvard.edu>, "Dupuis, Josee" <dupuis@bu.edu>
Cc: RASIKA Mathias <rmathias@jhmi.edu>, Rita Kalyani <rita.kalyani@gmail.com>

Hi all,

This manuscript is approved by our GeneSTAR steering committee.

I also approve this manuscript. Affiliations and acknowledgements are correct. Overall, the
manuscript looks very good, and the figures are great. Outstanding work!

Best,
Lisa 

From: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org> 
Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 9:00 PM 
To: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>; Wessel, Jennifer <wesselj@iu.edu>; Gaynor, Sheila
Marie <sheilagaynor@hsph.harvard.edu>; Dicorpo, Daniel, Anthony <ddicorpo@bu.edu>; Meigs, James
B.,M.D. <JMEIGS@mgh.harvard.edu>; Dupuis, Josee <dupuis@bu.edu> 
Subject: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!
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